Clark College
- Board of Trustees

Packet

November 17, 2008

ClarkCollege
The Nexg Step




-

CrLARK COLLEGE

BN BUAE

Vision Statement

"Clark College, a respected leader in Southwest Washington,
will be nationally recognized for our commitment to student
success and excellence in teaching, empowering learners to
enrich the social, cultural and economic vitality of our region
and the global community."

Mission Statement

“Clark College provides opportunities for individuals from
diverse backgrounds to pursue their educational goals. The
College offers accessible, comprehensive education; provides
services to support student success; and fosters community
partnerships that enhance student learning. The College
focuses on professional/ technical training, academic transfer,
pre-college and basic skills, personal development, and
cultural enrichment.”




Clark College

Board of Trustees Packet

November 17, 2008

Table of Contents

Clark College Vision/Mission
November Board Agenda
‘President’s Report

AHE

ASCC

WPEA

Instruction

Administrative Services
Student Affairs

Human Resources
CCAHE Agreement Changes (Faculty Salaries)

Planning & Effectiveness
Corporate & Continuing Education
Communications and Marketing
Foundation

First Reading
CCAHE Agreement Changes (Faculty Salaries)

Consent Agenda
October 27, 2008 Board Minutes

Page i

Page 1

Page 2
Pages 3-4
No Report
Pages 6-10
Pages 11-14
Pages 15-22

Pages 23-33
Pages 27-33

Pages 34-35
Pages 36-37
Pages 38-40
Pages 41-42
Pages 27-33

Pages 43-48



Agenda



IL.

CLARK COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Monday, November 17, 200
Ellis Dunn Room

AGENDA

All regular meetings of the Board are recorded.

CALLTO ORDER 5:00 p.m.

BUSINESS MEETING
A. Review of the Agenda

B. Statements from the Audience

Members of the public are provided an opportunity to address the Board on any item of business. Groups and individuals
are to submit their statements in writing to the President of the College whenever possible no less than two weeks prior to the

meeting. The Board Chair reserves the right to determine time limits on statements and presentations.

Presentation from Oregon Lung Association: Sue Fratt, CEO

C. Statements and Reports from Board Members

D.  President’s REPOTLT .......c.cuummiriririrississmmmmmsmsssssmsssssssssassssssss s s ssssisnsssnns Page 1
Student Success Presentation: Arwa Salti
E. Association Reports
L AHE et RS Page 2
2. ASCC et R AR Pages 3-4
3. WPEA oottt R RS R No Report
F. College Reports
L TISETUCHION w.oooitoveiesreeeseetseeteeeestseessassesasssas s ss s ss st b s s Pages 6-10
Faculty Presentation: “Initiatives to Ensure Math Readiness”, Paul Casillas
2. AJMINISETALIVE SEIVICES ...vvvvevvevereesseeessimeeesissicersssesessessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassssssssssssssssssssssssss Pages 11-14
3. STUARIE AFFAITS ..ovvvvooovecvevsssrrceseeseecssiessess s sssssss s s Pages 15-22
Enrollment Update
4. HUMAN RESOULCES ....ecovvermrernriremisiaisesissssisissssessssessssssss s sssss s s 8885t Pages 23-33
CCAHE Agreement Changes (Faculty Salaries) Pages 27-33
5. Planning & EffeCTIVENESS..........cowwwrrrrrrrererrrsssssssssssissssssimssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss s Pages 34-35
6. Corporate & Continuing EQUCALION. ..........vvvvvvrvvvrvveermmmimssesiiisssisssssisssssnssses Pages 36-37
7. Communications & MATKELING ..........coniieimimmrsimsinsssissssssssssssssissssssssssssssssssnns Pages 38-40
8. Clark College FOUNATION ...ccooovvvrrvorirsesiiiimmmiississsssssssssssssssss s s Pages 41-42



IIL

Iv.

VL

VIL

CONSENT AGENDA

A. First Reading
¢ CCAHE Agreement Changes (Faculty Salaries) ... Pages 27-33

B. Consent Agenda
*  Minutes from the October 27, 2008 Board MEEting .............cccovmrrrrivvumrreercesssssessssieesisecin Pages 43-48

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

WORK SESSION BOARD MEETING
Fundraising (December)

Budget (December)

Legislative Agenda (December)

Accreditation (January)

DATE AND PLACE OF FUTURE MEETING

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees is currently scheduled for Monday, December 15,2008 in the Ellis
Dunn Room.

- EXECUTIVE SESSION

An Executive Session may be held for any topic allowable under the Open Public Meetings Act.

ADJOURNMENT
Time and order are approximate and subject to change.



President's Report



President’s Report
November 2008

Focus on Learning
Progress to date:

¢ The president attended the ACCT conference with Trustee Parker on October 28-31. He
attended several sessions concerning the impact of data for informing decisions at the
college. The president also learned that Microsoft is initiating a national level effort to
fund and support community colleges.

Broad-Based Partnerships
Progress to date:

¢ The president received a back brief on the preliminary results of the feasibility study
interviews conducted by the Selby’s from Clements Consulting.

¢ The president met with representatives of Providence Health Systems who are interested
in collaborating with the college as they grow their presence in Clark College. They
currently have two primary care medical facilities in the works towards the east part of
Vancouver and will be looking to the north part of the county in the very near future.

Management Excellence
Progress to date:

¢ The president attended the Accomplished and Under 40 luncheon. Shirley Schwartz
from the Clark College Foundation earned an award this year.

¢ The president participated in the first College Council meeting of the fall. Initial
discussions support returning the focus of the College Council back to its original
purpose to advising the president on matters of policy, planning, and resource allocation.

¢ The president was emcee for the 2008 Community Pride Design Award on November 10

 where nine projects received awards. Interim Vice President Phil Sheehan accepted the

award for the Gaiser Hall project.

¢ The president chaired the state capital budget meeting on November 12 in Olympia to
review scoring criteria for future capital budget submissions.

¢ The president had two very successful meetings with potential supporters of Clark
College. He met with The McClellans on October 14. He also met with Georges St.
Laurent on October 27.

¢ The college held a flag ceremony on November 7 commemorating the installation of our
new main flagpole near Gaiser Hall. The student Veteran's Affairs committee took the
lead on putting the program together and did a very good job.

Robert Knight
President
November 12, 2008



HHV



Clark College Association of Higher Education
Board Report
November 17, 2008

Facilitating communication
Dr. Roi is scheduled to meet with President Knight and Dr. Dastmozd in November.

Bargaining
AHE and the college continue to meet weekly in collective bargaining meetings.

The teams have completed a salary package for full- and part-time salaries which
includes 2 tentative agreements. This package was unanimously ratified by the AHE
senate and is in the process of being voted on by the membership by November 7" We
hope to meet the Human Resources ratification deadline for inclusion in the December
24™ faculty paychecks.

Organizational activities
Dr. Roi attended the WEA Coordinated Bargaining conference in Vancouver this month
with various school district bargaining teams.

AHE Senator Kim Sullivan and Dr. Roi will attend the WEA bargaining conference at
Sea-Tac November 7-8.

AHE held a general membership meeting on November 5™ to update the membership on
the salary package details being sent to the membership for ratification. There was a very
good turnout, and many questions were answered about the salary schedules and tentative
agreements being forwarded to them for adoption.

Dr. Roi attended the WEA Riverside general council meeting this month.

Dr. Roi attended the Labor Roundtable in Vancouver in November.

Mike Ragan, WEA Vice President met with the AHE senate to discuss organizing and
PAC activities.

Membership
Two new members joined AHE this month

Grievances
An Unfair Labor Practice is awaiting disposition

Two grievances have been filed with the college and are awaiting disposition.

Respectfully submitted by,
Dr. Marcia Roi, CCAHE President



ASCC



November Board Report
ASCC

Student Government

The ASCC Executive Council has had a very exciting quarter thus far. Our ASCC
committees have been very productive in fostering student success. Over the course of
the month we have many guests at our Executive Council meeting such as; a

representative of Green Supplies, IQ Credit Union, and the interim Program Director of
Athletics.

¢ Letizia Askland, ASCC Vice President has been successfully filling the Tenure
Review Committees, and she is in the process of filling all remaining campus
committees.

¢ Cindi Lou Kunkle, ASCC Club Coordinator has been holding enjoyable and well-
attended club committee meetings. There are currently forty-four chartered clubs
already this quarter. She is organizing club leadership training for all club
representatives to train them on basic skills. On Wednesday October 8t, 2008, Cindi
held the fall quarter Club Fair, from 10a.m. to 2p.m. in the Gaiser Student Center.
The fair was very successful and entertaining.

¢ Kim Largen, ASCC Activities Director held an end of the month event Dr. Oswald’s
Haunted Mansion, on Thursday October 30, 2008 from 6p.m. to 9p.m. in the Gaiser
Student Center. This was opened up to families of Clark students.

¢ Jasmine Bullar, ASCC Executive Assistant will be holding the ASCC Vendor fair on
Wednesday November 12 and 13t from 8a.m. to 3p.m. in the Gaiser Student Center.
Jasmine has updated the Vendor contract to make it more streamlined for all users.

¢ Alyshia Saltman, ASCC Finance Director held her first ASCC Finance Committee
on Monday October 27th, 2008. They went over the first set of Program Orientation
packets and a fund balance request.

¢ Pat Mehigan, ASCC President continues to chair the ASCC Executive Council
meetings on Wednesdays and chairs the ASCC PUB Committee. The PUB
Committee wants to display student art in the Penguin Union Building. Mehigan
was very active in the 75% Anniversary events and gave a speech about the birthday
of Clark College during the October 1st events which culminated in the lighting of
the Chime Tower.



¢ Janet Sanchez, ASCC Activities Programming Board member held an Aloha Nui Loa
Hawaiian BBQ on October 15t, 2008 from 11a.m. to 1p.m. in the Gaiser Student
Center. This was a very successful and well attended event.

¢ Ryan Heasely, ASCC Activities Programming Board member held a very exciting
Amplified Acoustics concert with songwriter Jerin Falkner and American Nobody. The
event was from 11a.m. to 1p.m. in the Gaiser Student Center.

¢ Ashley Schahfer , ASCC Activities Programming Board member held her first
event of the quarter with the Clark Comedy Center. The event occurred on Wednesday
October 22nd, 2008 from 11a.m. to 1p.m. in the Gaiser Student Center.

¢ Summer Heasely, ASCC Activities Programming Board member held her first
event on Tuesday October 28, 2008, from 11a.m. to 1p.m. This was an Italian
cultural event called; La Vita e Bella.

Respectfully submitted,

Pat Mehigan
ASCC President



WPEA



There will be
no WPEA
report for the
month of

November
2008



Instruction



Instruction Report
November 2008

Focus on Learning

L

Provide human resources to adequately support current and new offerings.

Progress to date:

— Jason Crone accepted the position of T-Ten (Toyota) coordinator/auto instructor position
and will begin November 17. He is a lead technician at Gresham Toyota and has many
years of automotive experience.

— Two new managers were hired this fall for the Thompson Fitness Center to replace Sandy
Burckhard, who resigned at the end of spring term. Vonie Kalich will focus on
administrative duties for the Fitness Center, while Steve DaMassa will work to open the
Fitness Testing Lab to the public. Sandy Burckhard’s fine service managing the Fitness
Center for the last 6 years is greatly appreciated.

— Three new personal trainers were hired to provide service in the Fitness Center focusing
on the following: (1) special populations, such as pregnant, aging or special needs clients;
(2) performance, such as sports conditioning or body building; and (3) general healthy
clients. In addition to meeting the needs of Fitness Center members, opportunities will be
provided for students in the Fitness Trainer program to shadow working fitness trainers.

Increase student success in accordance with Student Achievement Initiative (SAI)
goals.

Progress to date:

The SBCTC launched the Student Achievement Initiative (SAI) to financially reward
colleges for advancing more students to higher levels of attainment, which is one of its goals
to guide the community and technical college system over the next decade. The SBCTC’s
three broad goals are: (1) strengthen state and local economies by meeting the demands for a
well educated and trained workforce; (2) increase educational attainment for all residents
across the state; and (3) use technology, collaboration and innovation to meet the demands
of the economy and improve student success.

Momentum points achieved by all students at the colleges for a given year are counted in four
categories:

1. Momentum points that build to college-level skills

2. Momentum points at the college level that build to the tipping point (one year of
college level credits and a credential) and beyond (the first time a student reaches this
point).

3. Momentum points for completing college level math meeting the requirement for
computation (applied degree) or quantitative reasoning (transfer degree).

4. Momentum points for completion of degrees and certificates.

The SBCTC designated the 2007-2008 academic year as a “learning year” for colleges to
access student achievement data, monitor points in real time, share promising practices with
each other, and establish an actionable plan for the first “performance year,” which is 2008-
2009.



Instruction Report
November 2008

each other, and establish an actionable plan for the first “performance year,” which is 2008-
2009.

Clarlk Colle

The seed monies provided to each college to start their SAI action plan were used at Clark to
hire a Student Achievement Coordinator at Town Plaza Center (TPC). The SAI coordinator
will integrate Student Achievement services into existing activities at TPC.

Deans and directors from Instruction, Planning and Institutional Effectiveness, Student -
Affairs, and select administrators and staff attended three statewide interactive
teleconferences held last year and this year. Student Affairs also hired a program coordinator
for Developmental Education. The Retention Plan and the Academic Early Warning System
are currently underway. The Instructional Council has recommended that a Student
Achievement Task Force (SATF) be formed to relate/align the SAI with membership from
existing committees and task forces, such as the Retention Committee and Advising Task
Force. The SATF will be charged with providing college-wide focus on the initiative and
identifying how the various plans are aligned and inter-connected.

For example, the Pathways Learning Center at Town Plaza Center has seen an increase in
ABE/ESL students using the facility for computer training, peer-mentoring, job search and
general study time. This integration between Workforce Education and Basic Education at
Town Plaza provides great opportunities for students and community members.

Provide and maintain innovative, learner-centered programs supported by adequate
training for all involved in such programs.

Progress to date:

— Faculty from the Fitness Trainer (FT) program visited Portland State University to see a
demonstration of their Human Performance Lab. Clark College is planning to open its
new Fitness Testing Lab to students, faculty, and staff member in the near future. In
addition to visiting with faculty members, Lisa Borho, FT Program Coordinator, met with
PSU advisors to discuss transferability of Clark College classes to their Community
Health major program.

— The CARS for the Automotive Service program at Larch Corrections went to Curriculum
Committee on November 3; they were well received and approval is expected at the next
meeting, which will be held on November 17. The Auto Service Certificate of Achievement
will go to IPT on November 12.

— Christina Kopinski addressed 68 faculty, staff and students as the first speaker in the
2008-2009 Faculty Speaker Series, providing a timely presentation on “Politics, the Press,
and Polarization.”

— A Collaborative Learning Workshop was held for 12 faculty interested in the mechanics of
designing collaborative learning groups in their classrooms.



Instruction Report
November 2008

— Faculty Fellows (learning community for new full-time faculty) has met and identified
areas of interest and study for this academic year. They also met with Student Affairs to
discuss effective student advising and the SMS system.

— Gail Liberman attended the Northwest Council for Staff, Program and Organizational
Development national conference October 22-25. She presented at this conference on
“Influencing Organizational Change using Conversation Cafés.”

— Gail Liberman attended the Assessment, Teaching, and Learning retreat October 30-31
which was sponsored by the SBCTC. The focus for the retreat was assessment of student
learning outcomes, developing structure and methodologies for program review, and
designing effective faculty development programs.

— Gail Liberman was appointed to a two-year term as Vice President of the Western Region
for Northwest Council for Staff, Program and Organizational Development.

— A six week web-based faculty development course titled “Teaching for Learning” has been
initiated.

— Brenda Walstead has been selected to represent the Health Science unit as the Outcomes
Assessment Liaison for the 2008-2009 academic year. Liaison responsibilities include
mentoring and assisting faculty members with assessment projects, coordinating the
completion of all assessment projects for the unit, and educating faculty regarding the
assessment process.

¢ Implement the Student Success and Retention Plan.

Progress to date:

— Nursing student success faculty specialist Barbara Neely is establishing a Peer Mentor
Program for nursing students.

— The winter 2009 class schedule includes seven additional sections of HDEV 116—
Motivation and Study Skills.

Access to Education
¢ Improve access to information and educational planning tools for students.

Progress to date:

— The Medical Radiography (MRAD) program celebrated Radiologic Technology Week
from November 3-7 by setting up a table in the student union to spread the word about
the MRAD program and the importance of having a Radiologic Technologist take x-rays
when they are needed.

— Judy Alleman and Linda Kruse attended the Biennial Council of Nurse Educators in
Washington from October 14-16 and are participating and serving on a Nursing Faculty
Workload & Faculty Mentoring/Retention/Recruitment Statewide Task Force. The
results will be utilized in the Master Plan for Nursing.

— Three courses have been approved by the Curriculum Committee that will be offered
starting winter 2009 for a project that is part of a three-year National Science Foundation
STEM to STERN Grant. The students will enroll in the Science and Engineering Academy
(SEA) and take a series of three one-credit classes (ENGR 100, 101, 102). Izad Khormaee is
the lead on this project and is developing a cohort of 20 students interested in math and
science careers for 2009-2010; another cohort of 30 students will be admitted for 2010-
2011. Students will work on projects, develop soft skills, and visit various businesses to
meet professionals in industry.



Instruction Report
November 2008

Respect for Differences

¢

Implement conflict resolution practices that encourage open communication and
collaboration among diverse groups.

Progress to date:
A Saturday section of HDEV 103—Anger and Conflict Management—will be offered winter
20009.

Broad-based Partnerships

¢

Foster partnerships with K12 and university levels to enhance transitions from high
school through Clark and on to baccalaureate levels.

Progress to date:

Tina Barsotti, STEM Outreach Coordinator, is taking the members of the newly formed
ASCC Club “Nerd Girls” (there are both men and women in the club) to Image Elementary in
Camas, WA, to demonstrate math and science skills. The students will learn to make lip
gloss while math and science principles are explained to the students as they create a
tangible product.

Additional Highlights

*

Cannell Library and the Clark College Art Department unveiled the college's new Digital
Visual Resources Collection. To date, more than 5,600 art department slides have been
digitized for the collection, creating a database that is available to all members of the Clark
community with a Clark ID #. We are grateful for the generous, anonymous donation to the
Clark College Foundation which provided the funds to purchase Contentdm, digital
collection management software. This collection has the potential to become a
comprehensive repository of images and data about just about anything, including college
artwork and statuary, grounds features, facilities, college archival documents, newspapers,
and yearbooks.

Clark College dental hygiene graduate Betsy Preheim, class of 2008, was one of three national
recipients of the Anthony Westwater Jong Memorial Community Dental Health Award
which was presented at the National American Public Health Association meeting in San
Diego, CA, on October 27. Betsy received this award for her work spearheading a Dental
Health Day for homeless men at the Clark College Dental Hygiene Clinic in April 2008. The
project provided care for eighteen men who hadn’t received dental care for many years; more
than $20,000 worth of dental work was provided. Betsy is the first dental hygiene student to
receive this award, which has traditionally been awarded to dental students.

A new program Web site for the Fitness Trainer program has been developed and can be
accessed at www.clark.edu/fitnesstrainer.

A laundry facility has been added to the O’Connell Sports Complex to allow athletic team
uniforms and towels, PE uniforms for fencing, CPR masks, and other items to be laundered
on site.

The STEM Unit held their first meeting of the year and one of the activities was to introduce
Mike Lassner, Math faculty, who will serve as the Outcomes Assessment Liaison for STEM.
Mike will work with full time faculty to familiarize them with the Assessment Projects
timeline so they can be completed in spring 2009.




Instruction Report
November 2008

Danette Randolph and Heather King attended the fall Workforce Education Council
meeting in Spokane, WA, on October 29-31 The conference highlighted work being done
nationally on sustainability and green jobs.

Workforce Education and the Electronics Department secured a Perkins Best Practice
Innovation grant for $10,000. Clark’s project would remodel the existing electronics program
into a competency-based training program broken down into two credit modules that can be
delivered in online, hybrid or face-to-face formats. Designing a program with modularized
competencies and certificates allows for greater access for students. It can be tailored for
someone working full-time and taking the training over the internet or in a hybrid format.
The lab portion of the electronics training can be completed virtually on the web or in the
lab. The advantages of this program include the open entry concept—anyone can enter at
any time, can enroll for the complete course of study, can pick and choose as needed, and be
allowed to construct a course of study that best suites individual needs.

Pacific Currents, a display of artwork by nine contemporary artists of Asian heritage, will be on
exhibit at the Archer Gallery from November 4 to December 5.

The Clark Music Department has scheduled four fall term concerts: the Clark Jazz Ensemble
will perform Friday, November 21, at 7:30 p.m. in Gaiser Student Center, the Clark Orchestra
will perform Wednesday, December 3, at 7:30 p.m. in the Royal Durst Theatre, the Women's
Choral Ensemble, Clark College Chorale and Vocal Jazz Ensemble will perform Thursday,
December 4, at 7:30 p.m. in the Gaiser Student Center, and the Concert Band and Concert
Choir will perform Friday, December 5, at 7:30 p.m. in the Royal Durst Theatre. All concerts
are free and open to the public.

Faculty and students in the dental hygiene program attended the 2008 House of Delegates, a
joint meeting between the Washington State Dental Hygienists’ Association and the Oregon
State Dental Hygienists’ Association which was held in Portland, OR, on October 17-18. All
53 students in the dental hygiene program were able to attend, which provided them with
first-hand experience in the legislative processes of their state dental hygiene association.
Faculty participants included Katy Graham, Ron Fields, Kris Nichols, and Karla Sylwester.
Engineering faculty member Izad Khormaee and vice president of instruction Rassoul
Dastmozd attended the 14 Annual Advanced Technological Education (ATE) Principal
Investigators Conference in Washington DC on October 29-3L.

Clark College has received 87 additional Worker Retraining FTES through a request by
Workforce Education. This gives the college $401157 in additional Worker Retraining
dollars for student aid and assistance.

In a response to community needs, Workforce Education and Basic Skills have expanded
offerings in Stevenson and White Salmon. In White Salmon, three computers have been
installed at WorkSource Columbia Gorge so students will be able to utilize online learning
and computer trainings. Clark College hours of service have been expanded by an additional
12 hours a week at both White Salmon and Stevenson WorkSource locations. Workforce
Education is also collaborating with professional technical programs to develop computer
based trainings to accommodate needs in the eastern region of the college’s service district.

Rassoul Dastmozd, PhD
Vice President of Instruction
November 7, 2008

10



Administrative
Services



Administrative Services
November 2008

Administrative Services Board Report
November 2008

Focus on Learning
¢ Deploy Microsoft Office 2007 by fall 2008.

Progress to Date:
Completed.

Access to Education

¢ Provide training opportunities for members of the Security Department (shift coverage, tuition
fees, travel.)

Progress to Date:

Six full-time members of the Security Department continue to receive Campus Community
Emergency Response Training, which will end on November 15th.

¢ Provide staffing to increase network and telecommunication support.

Progress to Date:
On hold pending budgetary review.

¢ Provide staffing support to develop infrastructure for managing data and data warehouses used
College-wide for data-driven decision making. (Developing a data-driven model for decision
making is an IT Plan priority.)

Progress to Date:
Completed.

¢ Evaluate and select an appropriate platform and provider to allow all students access to a
uniform e-mail system.

Progress to Date:
Completed.

Respect for Differences

¢ Support an inclusive environment where mutual respect and equity are encouraged and valued.
Progress to Date:
Staff members from Business Services, Plant Services, Security, and the Bookstore attended the
presentation by Tim Wise entitled, “White Privilege: Racism, White Denial, and the Cost of
Inequality.”

Several Plant Services staff attended the showing of the film “Murderball” as part of Disability
Awareness Month. ‘

Three Bookstore staff members are attending on-campus “Conversational Spanish with a Focus on
Serving Students.”

11



Administrative Services
November 2008

Broad-based Partnerships

L

Develop and implement state-mandated Emergency Management Plan.

Progress to Date:

Clark College has completed an emergency preparedness self-study mandated by Senate Bill 6328.
Six full-time members of the Security Department continue to receive Campus Community
Emergency Response Training, which will end on November 15%,

Management Excellence

¢

Provide appropriate staffing, equipment and materials to insure high quality facilities
maintenance as the College expands operations in the “T” Building, TPC, and the Gaiser Hall
and O’Connell Sports Center renovations.

Progress to Date:
Main campus projects are completed. Work on deferred maintenance items at TPC will be
completed during the fall/winter quarter break.

Additional Highlights

¢

The Bookstore held the fourth annual “Cram It Jam It” event, co-sponsored by JanSport Inc. on
October 16. There were more than one thousand entries and approximately one hundred students in
attendance for the 75-second, mad-dash shopping spree. President Bob Knight emceed, and two
student winners were drawn. It was a fun and well-attended event. Winners took home nearly
$300.00 in product and supplies.

Fiscal year Bookstore sales are up 14% over last year.

Work continues to replace pathway lighting throughout the campus to provide better lighting for
the safety of our students, faculty, and staff. This work will be completed during winter break.

Business Services staff presented monthly budget report training to 17 participants.

Philip Sheehan

Interim Vice President of Administrative Services
November 10, 2008

PS233

12



Clark College - Budget Status Report

October 31, 2008

Sources of Funds 2008-09 Revenue % Budget
(Revenues) Budget to Date Difference  Received
Operating Accounts
State Allocation 32,200,042 10,329,028 21,871,014 32.1%
Tuition 13,266,939 5,822,170 7,444,769 43.9%
Interest 180,000 49,476 130,524 27.5%
Excess enrollment 309,309 - 309,309 0.0%
Planned use of prior fund balance 270,676 - 270,676 0.0%
Dedicated, matriculation, tech, cont ed 2,652,483 1,094,104 1,558,379 41.2%
Total Operating Accounts 48,879,449 17,294,778 31,584,671 35.4%
Other Accounts
Grants & Contracts 7,546,073 1,120,823 6,425,250 14.9%
Internal Support 1,350,402 936,515 413,887 69.4%
ASCC less PUB 1,642,361 603,571 1,038,790 36.8%
Bookstore 5,003,446 2,105,732 2,897,714 42.1%
Parking 757,267 121,262 636,005 16.0%
Auxilliary Services 1,626,412 490,449 1,135,963 30.2%
Financial Aid 17,592,090 8,153,063 9,439,027 46.3%
Total Other Accounts 35,518,051 13,531,415 21,986,636 38.1%
Total Sources of Funds 84,397,500 30,826,193 53,571,307 36.5%
Uses of Funds 2008-09 Expense/Encum % Budget
(Expenses) Budget to Date Difference Spent
Operating Accounts
President 800,538 202,053 598,485 25.2%
Vice President of Instruction 29,173,417 8,194,445 20,978,972 28.1%
Vice President of Administrative Services 9,153,379 4,002,672 5,150,707 43.7%
Vice President of Student Affairs 5,926,789 1,958,837 3,967,952 33.1%
Executive Dean of Planning & Advancement 503,255 189,924 313,331 37.7%
Executive Director of Corporate & Continuing Ed 875,126 363,846 511,280 41.6%
Executive Director of Communications 1,320,846 589,758 731,088 44.7%
Associate Vice President of Human Resources 1,126,099 384,810 741,289 34.2%
Total Operating Accounts 48,879,449 15,886,346 32,993,103 32.5%
Other Accounts
Grants & Contracts 7,546,073 2,423,393 5,122,680 32.1%
Internal Support Services 1,350,402 589,616 760,786 43.7%
ASCC less PUB 1,642,361 480,644 1,161,717 29.3%
Bookstore 5,003,446 2,241,704 2,761,742 44.8%
Parking 757,267 451,199 306,068 59.6%
Auxilliary Services 1,626,412 478,915 1,147,497 29.4%
~inancial Aid 17,592,090 8,170,812 9,421,278 46.4%
Total Other Accounts 35,518,051 14,836,284 20,681,767 41.8%
Total Uses of Funds 84,397,500 30,722,630 53,674,870 36.4%
Difference - Excess (Deficiency) - 103,563
Capital Projects - Revenue & use of fund bal 23,315,899 7,576,358 15,739,541 32.5%
Capital Projects- Expense less depr 23,315,899 7,676,358 15,739,541 32.5%

Difference - Excess (Deficiency)

e. Theresa Heaton, Cindi Olson, Sylvia Thornburg
c. Bob Knight, Phil Sheehan, Karen Wynkoop
Ron Hirt, Accounting 11/07/08

13



80/0L/L1 pues’s

91OES WOJj SUOIIEIO||R YIMOIS) [EUORIPPE O} aNp SaAIasay palinbay ui asealou) ,

109262 9.9'/8% 6.£°865°C z8z'eel’s ¥P6°LLS‘S ¥p9°28Z'V1 s|ejol
(zgz‘ceL's) A TAX AR «SOAIDSY
- 089'90€ ueoT uug) Buod 098
- (815's1) (sndwea-gyo) Apnysyiom 0S8
- 81.'GE sueo juspmis 6v8
- 026'852 Plv ul4 - sjuel 9¥8
- L12'612'L VdAuoning ovs
- 16€°TLL (Buires)o) jjoihed 062
- 1G2'116 asudisjuz Aelpxny Jayo 0.5
(985°t) 000'00S yL¥'86¥ PLY'86Y Bupjred 825
(YAAA T 622'25¢€'L 622'25¢€'L alo)syoog 74
- 258'v88 208V A4
685°L 000'ZY 685'EY 685'CY jood 10j0N oov
(L2L°2S)) (L22'284) (122'281) suiyoel Adoopuud 144
- 808'226 808226 808226 Buissasoud eyeq N4 4
9¥9'sh ov9'GY ov9'sy (Pojejen) ai03s fen3uad ovb
cLLTIeT gL'zie G98'G/9 994 bunesado 6vl
LLZ€20°) 9/9'G¥y - 188'89'L 962'118'C |eo0T] pajealpaq syl
(1e) LLG'SLLL 0pS'GLL L 0pS'SLL'L lejde) jeo20] yig
68Y'5V6°C - - 68Y'GY6'C SP6'ZL0'E sjoelUO) pue sjueln Shl
80/0¢/9 80/0€/9
(yseo (sjosse
(60/8002) (80/1/. 0} Joud) pajedipap sNuIW)  Yseo-uou snuiw)
yses a|qejleAy  Sjuduwjiuwio)  sjudwjwwod SOAI9SAY aouejeg aouejeg
|elol MaN loud paiinbay yseon puny

8002 ‘L AInr jo se

saouejeg yseo pue pung

39371700 MHV1O

14



Student
Affairs



Student Affairs Report
November 2008

Focus on Learning

Support annualized institutional enrollment goals.

Progress to date:

¢

International student headcount for fall quarter is 81 students for a total of 68 FTE; a 12% increase from
fall 2007 which was 60 FTE. Two international recruitment marketing pieces have been designed and
implemented in the recruitment efforts aimed at international students: a short-term program flier and an
electronic brochure. In addition, Chinese, Japanese, and Vietnamese marketing pieces are currently in use
as are two newly designed banners that will be used for fairs targeting potential international students. In
addition, three international agents visited Clark, one from Korea on September 18 and two from India on
November 17, to attend campus tours, classroom visits, and meetings with staff, faculty, and students. The
agents also used the time to learn about the local community to best prepare potential international
students for the transition to the U.S. and Clark.

Chanda Kroll (International Recruitment Manager) traveled to Vietnam, Korea, China, and Japan from
September 27 through October 23, and attended four international recruitment fairs. While there,
Chanda visited with six U.S. Embassies, met with seven organizations who foster education in the U.S,,
visited six English Language Institutions, re-connected with six current international agents, pursued
seven potential international agents, met with representatives and students from five high schools, and
engaged in building possible relations with members of six higher educational institutions. She also
participated in two special events which allowed for an exploration of opportunities for potential
partnerships with the Vietnamese Association of Community Colleges and the Korean Overseas Study
Association.

A total of 97 new RS students tested and qualified for winter quarter entry. An orientation was held for
these new students on October 27 in the Gaiser Student Center.

Felisciana Peralta (Multicultural Student Affairs), Dan Overbay (Student Recruitment), and Lizette
Drennan (Financial Aid) participated in College Night at Stevenson High School on October 27 to recruit
students as well as provide financial aid information. In addition, Felisciana and Linda Calvert (Running
Start) conducted an orientation to Fort Vancouver High School and Hudson’s Bay GEAR-UP students
and parents on October 22 on the Running Start Program.

Dan Overbay and Emily Earhart (Transfer Coordinator) hosted the Washington Council Fall College Fair
on October 29 and 30. This series of two college fairs attracted high school students and their parents at
the evening fair and current Clark students during the day fair.

Jennifer Reeves (Student Recruitment) attended a meeting on October 29 to discuss the 2010-2011
Freightliner plant closure. Employee benefits were reviewed as well as educational program options
available at Clark at the initial meeting.

Support retention initiatives to achieve institutional retention goals.

Progress to date:

*

The second reporting period for Academic Early Warning resulted in 53 faculty participating and 506
letters mailed to students. We will begin the evaluation process of this project goal as stated in the
Retention Plan starting winter quarter and our next reporting period will be the third week of classes in
winter 2009. We are currently planning strategies to increase faculty participation in our next reporting
period. Two thousand “Student Guide to Academic Early Warning” bookmarks were printed and
distributed to a variety of campus areas to inform students about this new project. '

15



¢

Student Affairs Report
November 2008

A total of 23 Running Start students received “unsatisfactory” Academic Early Warning (AEW) letters
during the third week reporting period. All were called to inquire about how the RS office could help
them and suggest appropriate resources. Typical responses ranged from “I did not know I was enrolled in
that class” or “I plan to drop that class” or “I will talk to the instructor or seek tutoring.” A total of 56 RS
students received “unsatisfactory” AEW letters during the fifth week reporting period. Groups of
students were contacted by cohort group advisors, e.g. DSS, Athletics, Students of Color, International
Students, etc. to notify them of the deadline to drop classes.

A letter was mailed October 27 to 182 RS students who are enrolled fall and have earned 35 credits or
more. The purpose of the letter was to urge them to schedule advising appointments to discuss their
education plans if they plan to earn an A.A. degree June 2009.

Define and establish methods to support the Learning College model.

Progress to date:

¢

Jody Shulnak (Service Learning) coordinated the Make a Difference Day Non-Profit Volunteer Fair on
October 23. Twenty two vendors participated from diverse local non-profit organizations and 520 people
attended the event. Staff distributed information about their association and various volunteer
opportunities that are available. Faculty also attended the fair to explore service learning project ideas. In
addition, Jody facilitated the Service Learning Advisory Board meeting on October 14 to discuss strategies
for expanding the service learning program and to finalize the college wide definition of service learning.

Kelly Benson and Jenny Schrock (Welcome Center) met with the Instructional Counsel on October 15 to
discuss faculty participation in upcoming Welcome Center activities. The Welcome Center space is
being reconfigured to provide a more welcoming environment to our prospective students and guests.

Respect for Differences

Provide increased educational activities that support an inclusive environment where mutual respect and
equity are encouraged and valued.

Progress to date:

¢

Disability Support Services, in conjunction with Student Life and Multicultural Student Affairs, presented
the movie Murderball on October 30. The documentary was followed by a question and answer session
with local quadriplegic rugby players. Ed Shur, Paralympics Quadriplegic Rugby Assistant Coach and
Portland Pounders Coach, Dave Kammeyer, Portland Pounders Manager and Clark student, and Will
Groulx, Paralympics 2008 Gold Medal team member and Portland Pounders player, joined us for the
question and answer session. Over 50 staff, faculty, and students attended the event.

Felisciana Peralta (MSA) hosted the New Wilderness Project on October 29. The presentation focused on
speaking about diversity through spoken word, music and multimedia.

Provide educational activities that foster a global perspective.

Progress to date:

¢

In collaboration with ASCC, Felisciana cosponsored Dia de los Muertos event on November 5. The
performers, Legends of Mexico, presented stories and legends of Mexico through music and dance
followed by Mariachi band.

16



Student Affairs Report
November 2008

Workforce Development

Integrate career awareness opportunities throughout departments that facilitate meaningful and gainful
employment for students.

Progress to date:

¢ Career & Employment Services staff processed 97 referral letters and assisted 61 students in their search
for student employment in October. Of the 61 students, 46 of them secured employment. Staff provided
14 hours of resume critiques and job search guidance to 29 individuals. Student from 17 classes visited the
Career Center to learn about resources, explore careers, and/or take career assessments. Off campus
groups included the School for the Blind ninth grade class and the Evergreen School District CHOICE
program which serves students with disabilities.

¢ The Career Center processed 176 Strong Interest Inventories and 163 Myers-Briggs Type Indicator (MBTT)
Career Reports in October for students and community members.

Broad-based Partnerships
Increase community outreach activities and partnerships from 2008 to 2009.

Progress to date:

¢ Jody Shulnak (Service Learning) attended the Civic Engagement Center strategic planning workshop at
WSUV on October 29. Representatives from over 15 organizations around Clark County and Portland
attended this WSUV-facilitated session to discuss the potential of a centralized Civic Engagement Center
in Clark County.

¢ Linda Calvert (Running Start) conducted an orientation to approximately 75 “I Have a Dream”
sophomores and their parents at Fort Vancouver High School on October 27. Information was
disseminated about the Running Start Program and the process to qualify for enrolling in fall 2009.

¢ Linda Calvert, Dan Overbay, Felisciana Peralta, and Student Ambassador Katelyn Peters worked at the
Clark table at the Evening College Fair on October 29. This event was marketed to current high school
juniors in the community. Approximately 15 colleges from throughout Washington staffed tables to
answer questions from prospective students.

¢ Carrie Weikel-Delaplane (Student Life) participated in a meeting with Clark College staff and
representatives from the Special Olympics Young Athletes Program on November 13. The Young Athletes
Program is an inclusive program open to all children ages 2-7. The program will examine the possibility of
hosting local Clark County school districts in May or June 2009 at Clark College.

Management Excellence

Provide a positive work environment that promotes effective communication through training, meetings,
workshops & conferences.

Progress to date:

¢ Renee Stoll (Disability Support Services) attended the Region V Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf
Conference on September 24-29 in Sacramento, California. Some of the workshops included the Tech for
Terps: Using Technology to Improve Your Interpreting Experiences, The Principle Pyramid: Laws, Ethics

and Morals, and Spoken and Signed Language Prosody.

17



Student Affairs Report
November 2008

¢ Tami Jacobs (Disability Support Services) attended the Washington Association of Postsecondary
Education and Disability (WAPED) fall conference on October 15-17. The main focus of the conference
was technology — how can it help students and disability support providers.

¢ Several staff from the Welcome Center attended a workshop on immigration and residency issues at
Highline Community College on October 14. Topics included current immigration laws and how it effects
the admissions process and residency classifications.

Personnel Highlights

¢ Jilese Toler has been hired as the new international student liaison work-study in International Programs.
Jilese began her duties on September 22 to support international students on campus and assist them in
becoming involved with various campus wide activities.

Rachel Ruiz, Ph.D.
Vice President of Student Affairs
November 6, 2008

18



: sjuetsy
sjuelo a69jj0D e1D
ssauaapedwod pue paseg pasN el
dlwapeay O03S |esepad sdiyssejoyos -Jane M uoning Apmg-3uom PaeN alels ysem sueo sjues jled

0$

000°000°}$
000°000°2$
000'000°€$
000°000°'v$
000°000°'S$
000°000'9$
000°000°2$
000°000°8$
000°'000'6$

= %///MM/V/

-

1900390
Meyo uosuedwo)

19




sjueln
ssauaAliedwo) Jwepesy —

903S |eiopad—a—
sdiysiejoyos —e—

sjuels) ab9jj0 yel) pue
poseg pesN-leNep uojing —o—
Apms-3oM —=—
juelo pasN djels Ysep\ —v—

Sueo-m—

sjuels) ||Iod —e—

19G0PO

Joquisydes Jsnbny

sje}s plv jerdueuly 60-80

0$

000°000°L$
000°000°2$
000°000°€$
000°'000'¥$
000°000°'6$
000'000°'9$
000°000°2$
000°'000°'8$

000°'000°'6$

20



000

PaAISS SJUSPNIS [BJ0 L ——
PIV [eroueurd i jejoL —— | 000°€

/////

-
- .
-

000'S
sjuspms |ejol

Jaquisydeg

000'005°61$

000°005°02$

000°00S°12$

000°005°2C$

000°005'€2$

000°'005'vZ$

000°005°62$

000°005°'92$

Keuop jeyor

21



1940300 Jaquisydeg }snbny Anp

0%

000°000'Z$

000'000'7$

sdiysie|oyog —=- 000°000°9%

Apnig->HoM —+— o
SUEOT—a- 000°000'8$
S 000'000°0}$
e //////// _ ~+ 000'000°ZL$
000°000'¥1$
000'000'9L$

sadA] Buipung 60-80

22




Human
Resources



Human Resources Department
November 2008

Human Resources Board Report
November 2008

The following progress has been made in Human Resources in support of the Mission Imperatives and
goals for 2008—09:

Focus on Learning

¢

Expand partnership and support growth of Teaching and Learning Center

Progress to date:

Seventeen employee development sessions were held during October on the following topics:
technology, leadership, customer service, supervision, language and college processes; open lab
sessions were held providing assistance with Office 07 software, Smart classroom equipment, and
the Academic Early Warning System.

Respect for Differences

¢

Lead and promote diversity initiatives and intentions in hiring and training
Progress to date:

Katrina Golder and Miles Jackson represented the College at the Washington Community and
Technical College Careers Fair held at Everett Community College on November 8. This is a new
experimental event to determine if the colleges can attract qualified candidates through a joint
recruitment effort without traveling outside the northwest.

Management Excellence

¢

Provide leadership to IBB process and implementation of CCAHE agreement
Progress to date:

The College and AHE are finalizing salary negotiations and determining other interests to work on in
IBB.

Provide leadership to WPEA labor management and implementation of WPEA CBA
Progress to date:

Training was provided to supervisors on the WPEA Collective Bargaining Agreement on October 31,
2008. Trainings are held on a quarterly basis to assist supervisors in effectively supervising under the
agreement.

23



Human Resources Department
November 2008

¢ Develop an emergency response plan.
Progress to date:

The emergency prebaredness study required by the legislature and State Board was prepared and
submitted. Rebecca Wale has been working with Administrative Services on this project. This
document will serve as a road map for improving emergency response.

¢ Ensure compliance and expand Environmental Health and Safety Programs (EHS)
Progress to date:

Rebecca Benson, EHS Program Coordinator, has completed her AHERA Asbestos Building Inspector
coursework and is certified to assist with all asbestos related sampling at the college.

EHS has begun radon sampling on the main campus. The sampling period is 90 days and will be
terminated on January 15, 2009 with analysis to follow.

Several employees from the college are attending the federally recognized Emergency Response
CERT training provided by Fire District 6.

Additional Highlights:

Attached is a summary of personnel actions including appointments, reallocations, resignations,
retirements and position vacancies. Following are new employee appointments:

Amanda Brown was appointed to the full-time permanent classified position as Library and Archives
Paraprofessional 2 in the Cannell Library effective November 12, 2008. Amanda has previous work
experience with Jack in the Box, Standard Parking and Clark College.

Peverly Brosius was promoted to the full-time permanent classified position as Office Assistant Lead in
Registration effective November 10, 2008. Beverly began at the College in September 1998 and most
recently worked in Security.

Jason Crone was hired as a full-time temporary Automotive Instructor and T-Ten Coordinator in
Instruction. Jason has an AA degree in Automotive Technology from Clark College and previous work
experience with Westlie Ford Mercury, Allen Webb Nissan and Gresham Toyota.

Peggy Maloney was appointed to the part-time, 75 percent, 9.5 month classified position as Early
Childhood Specialist 3 in the early Intervention Program in Child and Family Services effective October
7,2008. Peggy has an AA from Monterey Peninsula College, a BA from San Jose State in Home
Economics and Child Development, and an MS in Special Education from Pacific University. She has
previous work experience with Columbia Willamette YMCA, Beaverton School District, Sunshine
Montessori Preschool, Yokohama International School and Discovery Bay Preschool.

24



Human Resources Department
November 2008

Vladimir Skoko was appointed to the full-time permanent classified position as maintenance Mechanic 2
in Plant Services effective November 3, 2008. Vladimir attended Portland Community College and has
previous work experience with Ventura Foods, Portland Bottling Company and DAS Subaru.

Katrina Golder

Associate Vice President of Human Resources
November 5, 2008

25



80/40/11

$901N0S3Y Uewng] 98310 3Ie[D

palitd un uado-1n0
Juduaoe[day awn-[[ng urwpy SIDIAISG ALRIISTUTPY | 80/1€/0T S3D1A13S JALBIISIUTWIPY JO JUIPISAIJ DA
MIN sum-[ng|  payIsseD Bururea1a|80/8/01 y 123euely weidoid
Juaurade[day sum-fn|  paissed Py [eDueuL] (80/¢/TT Juelsissy wiexdoid
MIN sum-ng|  paygisseD auoydaja] -s3d1atag Suninduwio) | pjoy ¢ 3s1e10adg A3ojouyda] uoneuLIojuU]
Judwadeday sum-fnj|  paigisseD $391AT3S Jue[d | p[oy # 1s1[e102dg A135INN puE spunoIn
JuduIdE[day aum-[ng urwpy sI1eJ]y Juapnas|pioy SIMII[YIY JO 1032311
Juawradeday awn-[ng urwpy SITeJJy JUdpnIS|80/z1/6 Surjasuno?) pue SUISIAPY JO 1030a1(]
Judwadeday aum-ng urpy uondNIIsuf | pjoy Bururea -3 jo ueaq
MIN aum-nj|  payisse;D s1te3]y uapnag|proy ¢ Jojen[eaq S[ENUIP3ID)
juswraoeiday sum-nd|  payisseD prv [e1oueutd [80/01/11 ¢ 3s7[e1oadg weSo1q T pry [BOUUL] JUBISISSY
Juaurade]day swn-[ng|  pagisseD “winy “dmwwon) ‘ysiSug ‘pg dsed [80/4/T1  JUISISSY JATIBIISIUTUIPY
Juaurae[day - Knoeg $0URIDG YI[eIH [80/ST/TT Jo3onasuf Yo Aoeurreyq
Juauradeday - fnoeg S3IY ULJ PUE 32U [E190S|60/€T/T 1070NIISU] JISAN
Juaurade[day awmn-ng Knoeg $20Ua108 Ya[eaH [60/ST/T 1030n135u] AyderSoipey [edIpaN
Juawade[day awmn-{[ng Anoeg BuisanN | 60/S1/1 1039n13sU] SUISINN YI[e3H [EIUIN-OLIIBIYIAS ]
mau/juduIde[day JuIn-Jng fnoeg SuisinN | 60/S1/T (2) s1039n135U] SWISINN] [EITBING-[EIIPIN
MIN aun -y fnoeg SursinN | 60/ST/T 103on13su] SUISINN PIYD-[BUILN
Juswade[day dug - 11 fnoeg $20UR19S Y3[e3H [80/6/TT J103on13su] suorednodQ YI[eay
Juawaoe[day YIuow 6 %G/, 1d|  PAyIsse[D $291a19G A[iute] pue pIyD[AN0 € 3s1eR2ds 403
JuauadE[day awm-ng fnoeg K3ojouysa] =3 ssausng |60/£7/T 10390138U] 32U3G 193nduion)
Juowde[day o 1d-1d _snjeig JusunredaQq eq uonisoq

- MIN SuisoD)

SNOILISOd INVOVA
uoneusIsay sum-[ng|  paigisse[D uonednpy diseq |80/¢/1T 103EUIPI007) WIeI301] RUBA UYY
UONeUIISIY swn-[ng|  payisse[D Juawdo[aA3(] I0PJI0AN [800T/21/01 103EUIPI007) UIeI301d 1adda] -yosny] uesng
UOREUSISY sum-[ng|  payisse[D) UOne1IsI3a3 | 80/0€/01 € JUBISISSY 29J0 F1aqueln yeleg

SNOILLYVIVddS/SNOILVNOISTHI/SINIANTIILTT
MON swp-nd|  payIsse)D 53014195 JUP]d[80/¢/TT T SIUBYDIN 0UBUIIUTEN 020G JTUIPE[A
Juauade[day YIUOW G'6 %G, Id|  pauisseD sarpnig A[Ture.y pue pyD|80/2/01 ¢ 1s1[er2dg pooypyyD Aj1eq Kauo[elN £382g
Juawadeiday swn-ng|  paygsse[D Areaqry|g0/Ti/IT  [euoissajoidere s3AIYDIY pue ATeiqry umolg epuelry
JusuIdE[day sum-ng[  paiissed uone1IsISNY [80/01/11 e JUEISISSY DJO snrsoxq Aj1aasg
ANIU/IURUIRdE[d dursi-1g Knoeg uonoNIISu[ |80/ 21/TI J10JBUIPI00T) U] - ] ~103dMIISU] 2A1I0WOINY Juo1) uose[
SNOILLVOOTIVHY/SINIWINIOAdY
uawadeday 9% 1d - 11 snyel1s Juawnredag eq uonIsod JureN 22Kojdurg
- maN 2A13q ]
—— d2S PN Y T

130d3d FHAOTdNE SHOINOSTI NVINNH

239O rer)

26



November 10, 2008 C - C
PERS: 2008-319 LLARK IS}ES’E

To: Board of Trustees
Robert K. Knight, President v\%
From: Katrina Golder, Associate Vice President of Human Resources %(9\

Re:  Revisions to CCAHE Agreement - Faculty Salaries

The College and Association for Higher Education completed bargaining related to full-time
and part-time faculty salaries. The tentative agreement was presented to the faculty for
ratification on November 7, 2008. The College requests that the Board of Trustees approve the
attached proposed changes to the CCAHE agreement.

Full-time Faculty Salaries

The proposal provides for full implementation of full-time faculty increments for 2008
(providing increments for 70 faculty) and a cost-of-living increase of 4.4 percent applied to the
full-time salary schedule (Appendix A). These increases are funded through local turnover
dollars as well as COLA and increment funding from the State Legislature. The State provided
$433,339 for the 4.4% COLA increase leaving a funding gap of $58,227 which must be made up
by the College.

The cost for faculty increments for 2008 is $265,255. The college received $ 77,263 in increment
funding from the state for full-time faculty increments; in addition, turnover dollars of $187,992
were used to fully fund increments. In addition, $37,935 in excess turnover, which is considered
operating funds, may be used to fund the COLA gap of $58,227; however, this year we are
recommending that the $37,935 be banked for 2009 only for funding 2009 increments if possible.
The rationale for this is that the College does not normally receive sufficient increment funding
from the state and it is expected that next year may be lean for increment dollars. Turnover
dollars are dependent on retirements and the College’s ability to fill tenure-track positions. The
banking of excess turnover dollars for possible use for 2009 increments is not precedent setting
for future years.

Part-time Faculty Salaries

In addition to salary increases, there are two 51gruf1cant changes recommended for the adjunct
and affiliate faculty salary schedule: 1) The criteria for eligibility for the affiliate rate would
change to 9 quarters of teaching, which will result in an additional 132 adjunct faculty eligible
for the affiliate rate; 2) All full-time faculty and permanent college staff would be eligible for the
affiliate rate which affects approximately 75 employees in any given quarter. The part-time
faculty salary schedule rates, including adjunct, affiliate, counselor/librarian and other
assignment rates were increased from 4.3% to 6.17%. The changes in criteria will result in rate
increases for faculty moving to the affiliate rate from 18.33% to 20.38% The increases for the
part-time schedule are funded by the legislature through COLA, increment funding, and part-
time faculty salary improvement funding as well as some College operating funds.

27



CCAHE Agreement Changes
Board of Trustees
November 10, 2008

Page 2

The IBB teams who developed the proposed changes consisted of Marcia Roi, Kimberly
Sullivan, David Duback, Roxane Sutherland and Lynn Davidson (WEA) for the faculty and
Rassoul Dastmozd, Miles Jackson, Phil Sheehan and Katrina Golder for the College.

We ask for the Board's consideration in approving the proposed changes to the full-time and
part-time faculty salaries.

Attachments

28



APPENDIX A
FULL-TIME FACULTY SALARY SCHEDULE

2008-2009 20072008 Academic Year Salary

RANGE 2007-08 2008-09
A $42.080 $43,932
B §44:656 $46,621
C $47437 $49,524
D $50:395 $52,612
E $53.500 $55,854
F $56,854 $59,356
G $60,399 $63,057
H $64:102 $67,016

Vocational Certificate $250

Earned Doctorate $900

Approved by the Board of Trustees Oetober22,200%

11/10/08
e

29



o fzr—

VT

R

0-20-0l "Wk qgicg0d 1 SPUTWRAOUL PUNE oF LURtUL 2ut uhion
SYUTW TPUIY UB hvPS  Qloz - boaZ ™ME A} Gep'LEl SM|(op -raeumML X U0

%EQY 096 |%EQ  €6L'C
%29 LOL'E |%C9  SHSE
%E'9  20S'C |%E9  vSE'E
%ZTS ThE'E |%T9  SOL'E
%29  880'C %29  8S6'C
%T9 £06'C |%TO 18T
%L'9  689'C |%L9 9.5

110 60-8002 110 80-200Z

sda)g usamyag souelIeA

K

o Y

\

SPUTWZNIUL pUnd

80/L1/6 puss’'s
(122'8%) aouasayia
BEEEEY Buipund
995°L6Y jejoL 65L'CEY 8]e20]|V 0} JjqejieAy [eJoL
99Z'L 49 BEE'CEY V10D papuny ajejs
761'9¢ ONV 88
0/2'ze ve
oeg'lzy  vLl %00Vt abesany
Lst'1zl (32 v28'c 910'29 xoc,v.v, Z6L'79 H
182'€9 74 869'C 150'€9 %00% ¥ 66€'09 - 9
¥¥0'0Z 8z 205'2 95€'65 %00¢' ¥ #68'95 4
080'L¥ 0z - ¥5e'e $58'SS %000t 00S'€S 3
595'gp (¥4 212 zLo'es %00¥' ¥ GBE'0S a
L9l L 180'2 ¥25'6Y %00b' ¥ LEV' LY 2
6LL'SL 8 G96‘L 129'ob %00V 959'vP |
685'2y €2 zs8'L ZEB'EY %00¢' 080'Z¥ v
aseasou]  Aynoejp asealou] § Aejeg V102 8002 IONVY
J03s00 60-800Z MaN -2002 Jueny

sjuawalou| 8oz 31059g ‘einua) @ finoe4 maN Buipnjouj ejon

ITINAIHOS AUVIVS ALTNOVL JNLL-TINd

0l :OuEUddS

30



APPENDIX B

Salary Schedule
Adjunct and Affiliate Faculty
Effective Summer 2006 2008
Adjunct Rate Schedule:

Category A — No Final Appendix B.1
Category B — Final Appendix B.2

Affiliate Rate Schedule:

Category A — No Final Appendix B.3

Category B — Final Appendix B.4
Part-Time Faculty Salary Rates (Includes Counselors and Librarians):
Adjunct
Lecture $5516 58.50
Lab - $4710 0 50.00
Final $106:00 112.00
Affiliate
Lecture $6150 65.20
Lab A $53-50 56.70
Final $120.00 127.00
Counselors/Librarians
Adjunct $55-10  58.50
Affiliate $6150 65.20
Other Assignment $30:00 31.30
Lecture The traditional lecture class.
Lab The typical straight lab situation in which the faculty member has full
responsibility for grades, course content, and organization.
Lecture/Lab
Rate A combination of rates depending on lecture and lab credits. The faculty

member is paid at the lecture rate for the portion of the class that is lecture,
and at the lab rate for the portion that is lab, as determined by the
Office of Instruction ‘Master Course File.’

31



Other
Assignments

Affiliate
Faculty

The Other Assignments rate is paid for non-teaching faculty assignments.
Assignments in this category are not con51dered in determining teaching
faculty load.

1. Eligibility for_adjunct faculty to obtain affiliate status requires a
minimum of 9 quarters teaching (including summer) 3-8-annualized FTEE
éﬁ&l—l—ﬂme-equwa’:em—faeam—) accumulated during the 1993 94 academlc

year or SIIICC

sinee—1993-04 Tenured probationary. snemal Drograms and full-tune

temporary faculty. and employees who hold other permanent status (i.e.

classified, administrative/exempt) with the College are paid the affiliate

rate.

2. Affiliate faculty must attend one department or instructional unit
meeting per quarter, for which no additional salary is earned.

3. The affillate rate is paid only for lab and lecture credits—and-does-set

4—Afultime-faculty- member-whe-resigns-orretiresfrom-the-College-and

5. Once an adjunct faculty member or other College employee has
qualified for affiliate status, he or she retains that status even if the

employee has retired or left the college and then returns.

6. Effective Fall 2000, prior service time of adjunct faculty will be
recalculated to include time under contract as a full-time temporary or
special programs faculty member. No retroactive payment will be
made to faculty who qualify for the affiliate rate as a result of this
recalculation.

Revised 10-15-08

TA 10/30/08

32



|ejaL

$530X3

sjusWwsou|

adw ‘Bg

abBajjog Aq papunj deb v100
Y100

s|gejfeAy

1502 (B0,

812))ue o} Jounjpe Suiaows jo 10D
%52l 18 s|yauag

fieeg

.

o1

LEL'129
86E'Y
sv2'ss
164'852
prL'e
€10'282

££8'129
152'961
16L'6¥

882'S2E

89 %EE Y
€82'2 %20'9
£98'L %LL'9
628 %209
€49 %LE9
1€9'LL  %EeV

L16'p %ER'S
865'95  %86'S
9ey'sEl %209

o8L'e %89°G
ev'sy  %9L'9
OLV'LLE  %iL9

aseaiou] asealsu|
IS03IM0L % IEjoL jojyuy §

{Junote Jejiop uaAa ue 0} ajRJ ,jBu)),, 64} PUC pi°$ O} GJES YIEO PUNCI O} PadL LY JO 0SNESAn BB

§

1500 jE10L L6L'L29
youag-A|dde o} ys| asuejeg ZoL'cl
Liejeg-Adde o) | eduejeqg G2¢'66

V1020 jo Uofad Jsusg 6¥5'0E
V109 Jo uoniod Aijes Zpg'sse

aleyyye o} jpunfpe Buiaow o 1so5 s)yauUDE 205'22
sjeliye o} jounipe Bupow jo 3500 Kiejes g62'e21

oe'l
oLe
o'e
oL'e
or'e
oe’d
oD’z
oze
oLe
00’9
062
ob'e

oE’le %L0°0- 200~ zeL aooe
0299 %29’} 660 LLe 05°t9
0589 %Ll 860 Zv'e oL'ss
02's9 %29t 660 Lie o0g'le
0585 %L1 860 [A X4 oL'ss
. gele %400~ 200 cg'l og'oe
00°L21 %EP'L et 8ce's aoozk
0,95 %85°} [+1:0] €T 0S'ES
0e'sg %c9'L 660 [ Y A4 0519
002LL  %92'L  PEL 99’y 0090}
00°05 %82 £80 LDE oLy
05°85 S%LIL} 860 ete 0L’sg
ajey % junowy § junowys  &Ey
M3N  [eUOHIPPY JBUOIIPPY VIO %'y Juaund

IEjoL

151502 JO umopyealg

%18'6L
%8€"0Z
%EE'8L

898'v11
s

yAS:]
8vg

yee
861

1v6'8

(394
289'21
zie'se

0e9
§89'st
169'28

sinoy
oseg

QjqE|IEAT SPUN} PUE 3902 UBAMIDG SOURBIGYIP ({ELUS Y} PUR 3jrs DT JOj 8SBAITU] % I} U} 0IUBHDA 21) SBI0N)

yBy uoow sapnjoul pue 1apenb g 03 siefiiyy pasnipy !g0-20 IBNJOY O} SInoy pajsnipy

!paeaq auy Ssosge peesids SpUny S|qejiEAY :£°ql OMEUSIS OIL03INUOD

asead

60-8002
ou] Aigjes Ajnoe4 awl-ued

80/622/01 dooyuAmy

|euls S0y asEaIOU) B}
qej 1oy asessu| §
2unoa] J0) 8sERINY| o)

aeqye oy Sujaot younfpe so-f

:83jJON
lejot,

8410

=l
1oun(py siojasunoy

sy
jounfpy suepeigiy
juawubissy Jayip

[euid

qe
ampa  delyy

leuly

qen

amps]  jounipy

33



Planning &
Effectiveness



Planning & Effectiveness Report
November 2008

Access to Education

Support student success, retention and enrollment through data and grant proposals. (Related
grants identified and submitted. Data supplied for grants and college planning efforts.)

Progress to date:

¢ In collaboration with Instruction and Student Affairs, a letter of intent has been developed
and submitted to College Spark Washington focusing on momentum points for student
persistence and progression.

¢ Provided data for the Foundation for the Meyers Memorial Trust site visit for a proposed
grant.

¢ Provided data to Instruction for day 1 class fill rates, and unmet capacity by program.

Respect for Differences

»  Assess the level of satisfaction of stakeholders and communicate results to college

community.

*  Support an inclusive environment where mutual respect and equity are encouraged and
valued.

Progress to date: -

¢ Provided analysis of Student Satisfaction survey by Noel Levitz for both the Cultural
Pluralism committee and the Retention Committee.

¢ Kael Godwin is on the Retention Plan subgroup to study goals for students of color and
retention.

Workforce Development
»  Provide data and grant support for instructional planning and preparation of workforce
grants.

Progress to date:

¢ Conducted grants research and developed a narrative list of grants with a focus on enhancing
diversity and student enrollments in STEM.

¢ Developed outlines, work-plan and timelines for three grants which will be pursued in 2009
for the purposes of student enrollments and workforce development.

¢ Kael Godwin is participating on the Innovation Team to help improve proposals for new
programs.

¢ Provided data to eLearning regarding Running Start students and types of eLearning classes
they take.

34



Planning & Effectiveness
November 2008

Broad Based Partnerships

* Facilitate state and federal advocacy for issues impacting Clark College. (Agenda and issues
communicated; college tours and updates completed; events organized and executed.)

Progress to date:

¢ Conducted feasibility discussion with federal government agency regarding funding for
Center for Leadership Excellence (CLE) Initiative. Clark College is leading this initiative to
create the center, however, partners throughout the community are involved. These include,
among others, Vancouver National Historic, National Park Service and Washington State
University.

¢ Participated in the CLE meeting and provided inputs on grants and other related topics.
Developed a framework document necessary to develop proposals for the CLE initiative.

Management Excellence

*  Facilitate completion of self study and a successful 2008 accreditation.
*  Coordinate development and implementation of strategic planning processes.
*  Provide data and research support for Key Performance Indicators of the strategic plan.

Progress to date:

¢ Beginning a catalogue of all documents needed for Accreditation so they can be maintained
and updated regularly.

¢ Confidential draft report was released. The report was reviewed and corrections of fact were
submitted to the Accreditation Review Team.

¢ A meeting has been scheduled with the Strategic Planning Taskforce. Conversations about
the strategic planning process specific to completing the 2009-14 Strategic Plan occurred
with the executive cabinet members and deans.

Shanda Diehl
Associate Vice President, Planning and Effectiveness
November 7, 2008

35



Corporate & Continuing
Education



Corporate & Continuing Education
November 2008

Corporate & Continuing Education Report
November 2008

Workforce Development

Secure funding sources that support innovative training programs for targeted populations
meeting local labor market demand.

Progress to date:

L

Corporate & Continuing Education is partnering with Vancouver Fire and Clark County
Fire and Rescue to offer a 392-hour pilot Firefighter training course to be held in March
2009. This training is designed for local firefighters and volunteers.

Executive Director Todd Oldham is working with an online gaming company DISTIL
Interactive to explore a possible partnership that would allow Corporate & Continuing
Education to beta test an immersive learning simulation focused on interviewing skills. The
simulation would be integrated into a non-credit e-learning course to be offered as a new
professional development training.

On October 29, 2008 regional Community Colleges participating in the Workforce
Innovation in Regional Economic Development (WIRED) grant met to discuss the training
fund, a WIRED initiative. Regional Community College partners include PCC, Mt. Hood
CC, Chemeketa CC, LCC and Clark College. Corporate & Continuing Education Exectuive
Director Todd Oldham and Director of Instructional Programming and Innovation George
Reese represented Clark College at the meeting.

Executive Director Todd Oldham met with Gala Miller, Columbia Springs Environmental
Education Center Executive Director on October 31, 2008 to discuss collaboration on grant
opportunities focused on e-learning curriculum.

In November, Corporate Education began a $32,000 project to provide Diversity training to
1,700 Clark County employees. The diversity training entitled, Valuing Differences, An
Experiential Approach to Appreciating Diversity, includes awareness of diversity issues, how
culture impacts workplace behaviors, awareness and appreciation of styles and values of
different cultures, understanding the impact of prejudicial behavior, recognizing barriers,
and learning skills for effective functioning.

Corporate Education staff met with area employers to match college resources with their
training needs, including: SEH America, Platt Electric, Untied Natural Foods, Vancouver Fire
Department and Columbia Vista.

In FY08-09 Corporate Education has secured training contracts with 18 local companies for
combined projected revenue of $157,689.

Board-based Partnerships

Develop the concept of a Clark College Center for Leadership working in partnership with
the Vancouver National Historic Reserve.

Progress to date:

¢

On November 13, Executive Director Todd Oldham attended the Vancouver National
Historic Reserve Trust’s Presidents Advisory Board luncheon at Pearson Air Museum. Todd
gave a presentation on the concept of the Center for Leadership and an update on the
progress to date. In addition, the Center for Leadership sub-committee met on October 24,
2008.

36



Corporate & Continuing Education
November 2008

Management Excellence

Develop and deploy on a quarterly basis marketing strategies through CampusCE and the
CCE website to recruit and retain students

Progress to date:

¢ Two email campaigns to promote Corporate Education training were conducted in late
October and early November. Over 4,800 emails were sent to previous Corporate Education
students.

Additional Highlights for Corporate & Continuing Education

¢ Mature Learning/Continuing Education Program Manager Tracy Reilly Kelly welcomed
Sheila Marchbanks of Chaffey College in Rancho Cucamonga, CA and Mary Sue Vickers and
Katya Nekrasova from AACC in Washington DC for the second Site Visit of the Plus 50
Initiative three year program. As a “Mentor College”, Clark College guides two other
“Demonstration Colleges” in program development and planning for innovative projects to
address the approaching wave of Baby Boomers into community colleges. Chaffey College is
launching a volunteer mentor program for economically disadvantaged students, pairing
them with recruits aged 50 and above. Val Ogden presented an afternoon workshop on
Volunteer Management as part of the support and training for Chaffey College.

¢ Tracy Reilly Kelly gave a presentation on November 4, 2008 on the Plus 50 Initiative to 53
members of the National Association of Retired Federal Employees. There was widespread
interest in the goals of the Initiative.

¢ Continuing Education Wine Studies program was launched fall quarter with the highly
received “Catch the Crush: Wine Grapes for Fun and Profit” and “Yamhill County Wine
Tour” courses. After a short presentation by Tracy Reilly Kelly to the Columbia Willamette
Enological Society, industry veteran William Fuller came forward to join instructors John
and Bob Dingenthal of Sandhill Winery, to teach courses beginning winter quarter. Mr.
Fuller is a retired VP and Winemaker of Tualatin Vineyards and Director of Enological
Services for the McMenamins chain. Enological Society President Ed Grubel has offered
advisory support for the new wine curriculum.

¢ Corporate Education co-sponsored a Business Best Practices event on October 29, 2008 at
Royal Oaks Country Club. The event provided training on “Five Tools in Tough Times” to
employees of 16 local businesses. Business Best Practices events are sponsored by Clark
College Corporate Education, Columbia River Economic Development Council (CREDC),
the Southwest Workforce Development Council (SWWDC) and the Small Business
Development Center (SBDC).

Todd Oldham
Executive Director
November 7, 2008

37



Communications
& Marketing



Communications and Marketing Report
November 2008

Communications and Marketing Report
November 2008

Focus on Learning

¢ Create and implement a marketing campaign in support of the introduction of the
Weekend College. ' '

Progress to date:
Work is ongoing; no formal update this month.

Access to Education
¢ Pre-market Clark College at Columbia Tech Center.

Progress to date:

We are currently developing interior sketches for use with our second round of marketing,
advertising, Web and presentation materials for Clark College at CTC. The following
activities are also in progress: interior construction photos and multimedia presentation
pieces (e.g. PowerPoint and video) to showcase the new facility.

¢ In partnership with the Office of Instruction, determine highest priorities (tier one, tier
two, tier three) for new sections on the Clark College Web site.

Progress to date:

A new Human Development (HDEV) Web area was completed and went online. A site for
the college’s two-day (per week) AA program has been developed and launched in
conjunction with a Web ad in the home page rotation. In partnership with Director of
Workforce Education & Economic Development Danette Randolph, we have established a
plan for development of a new Workforce Education Web site. Discussions have also begun
in preparation for a new eLearning Web area.

Respect for Differences

¢ Support the successful and inclusive celebration of Clark College’s 75th anniversary
through targeted and broad-based marketing initiatives, as well as college publications
including Clark 24/7, The Clark Journal (as appropriate) and Clark College Connections.

Progress to date:

The 75th anniversary kick-off celebration is the focus of the cover and a featured story in the
winter 2009 issue of Clark College Connections, which is scheduled to be available on Monday,
November 17. The October 20 issue of Clark 24/7 introduced a monthly feature highlighting
the history of Clark College by decade, beginning with the 1930s. The 1940s installment will
appear in the November 17 issue of Clark 24/7. The series will conclude in May 2009 with an
article focusing on the current decade.

38



Communications and Marketing Report
November 2008

Workforce Development

¢ Provide communications and marketing support to Corporate and Continuing
Education’s 2008-2009 business plan.

Progress to date:

We are in the discussion process regarding a new Web area dedicated to the Plus 50
program. We have received national materials that are available for the site, which will also
incorporate video highlights from the Plus 50 visit to the Historic Reserve in August.

Broad-based Partnerships

¢ In partnership with YWCA Clark County, successfully plan and host the 25th Women of
Achievement (WOA) celebration in 2009.

Progress to date:

Monthly planning meetings continue for the 2009 Women of Achievement celebration.
Women of Achievement nomination forms were due on November 12, 2008. The deadline
for Young Women of Achievement application forms was November 7. The 25th Women of
Achievement Celebration will be held on Monday, March 23, 2009 at the Hilton Vancouver
Washington.

Management Excellence

¢ Assess departmental operations to determine sustainability options relating to the
printing of Clark College publications (e.g., schedule, newsletters and brochures) and
other practices to foster a “green” environment in the department.

Progress to date:

Input has been received from all members of the Communications & Marketing department
for practices that would foster a “green” environment in the department. A statement
recognizing the use of recycled newsprint in the production of the quarterly class schedule
has been included in the winter 2009 issue of Clark College Connections.

Additional highlights for Communications and Marketing:

¢ The Communications and Marketing Department was responsible for publicity and
materials (news release, photos, posters, programs, Web ad) for the fall 2008 Faculty
Speaker Series event. Journalism professor Christina Kopinski was the guest speaker. The
event was held on Nov. 4 in the Penguin Student Lounge.

¢ As part of a college-wide student e-mail 2008-09 activation initiative, videos are being
produced to educate students about the new service availability and benefits. A Web ad to
promote the service is also in development. In partnership with Student Affairs and
Administrative Services, a welcoming e-mail, letter and guidelines have been developed.

39



Communications and Marketing Report
November 2008

A Web ad and web content have been developed to inform students about the college’s new
Academic Early Warning (AEW) program.

In partnership with Planning and Institutional Effectiveness, the college’s Web registration
process has been enhanced by adding check boxes to track student intent (why they are
registering for classes). This change provides information that mirrors the paper
registration form.

An improved application has been built to streamline the schedule preview database, which
allows staff and faculty to make changes to class schedules.

In an effort to avoid copyright infringement, all Clark images on the Communications &
Marketing image server have been watermarked to prevent unauthorized use. A new
request form is being developed as well as guidelines for usage.

Barbara Kerr
Executive Director of Communications and Marketing
November 7, 2008

40



Foundation



Foundation Report
November 2008

Broad-based Partnerships

Progress to date:

¢

Donors, students, and guests numbering more than 300 attended the October 10 annual
scholarship reception to meet one another and to express thanks for the privilege of receiving
support and for the opportunity of giving. Several first-time donors were a part of the
festivities celebrating over $500,000 in scholarship funds available for distribution to
students this year.

Initiated Grant Requests

Acceptance of an initial letter of inquiry to M.J. Murdock Charitable Trust has led to a
request for a grant application on behalf of renovation and expansion of dental hygiene. The
$300,000 grant is currently being written to support updating the dental hygiene lab from 24
to 30 work stations. In addition, digital radiography equipment will be requested. The
application requires a plan to obtain additional funding to complete the project. This
concept was addressed in the feasibility study performed by the Clements Group and will be
further reviewed for other potential sources of funding,

On November 3, Meyer Memorial Trust representative Paul Reich met with Rassoul
Dastmozd, Blake Bowers, Travis Kibota, Todd Oldham, Ann Snyder, and Ara Serjoie to
address questions regarding an application for support of E-learning and Pharmacy Tech.
The visit concluded with a campus tour, and we are now waiting on a response to this
$186,000 request.

Management Excellence

Progress to date:

¢

The Clements Group feasibility study interview process was launched in mid-October with
two weeks of in-person and telephone interviews as well as email surveys of college and
community constituents. Results will be tabulated and analyzed for presentation in a final
report to the Foundation and College Boards, the College Executive Cabinet, and Foundation
staff at a December 16 meeting,

The Foundation Board approved the appointments of George Welsh, Alumni representative,
and Todd Burchett, PAC representative to the Foundation Board of Directors. Three new
members of the Board of Directors, Larry Easter, Rick Takach, and Jason Joner were also
approved by the Foundation Board. '

Larry Easter retired from Clark College in 1998 after 40 years as a faculty member. He also
served as Acting Dean of Students, Chair of the Social Science and Social Services Division,
Director of Personnel, and Director of Staff Development and Institutional Planning,

Rick Takach is president/CEO of Vesta Hospitality, which he co-founded in 1996. He has

since owned, developed, and managed over thirty hotel properties in seven states. Rick has
more than 28 years experience in the hotel industry.

41



Foundation Report
November 2008

Jason Joner is an attorney with Miller Nash, focusing his practice on general business and
corporate law. Jason has been an adjunct Clark faculty member, teaching business and
corporate law in the paralegal program. He has served on the Clark College Alumni
Association Board of Directors and on the college’s Paralegal Advisory Committee.

Additional Highlights

¢ Asaresult of the troubled economic situation, the Foundation is actively tightening its
budget parameters and critically assessing all expenditures. At this time, the vacant Annual
Giving Director position will remain unfilled. Responsibilities and projects are being
assumed by current personnel or delayed for future implementation.

¢ A Foundation Funds Allocation taskforce was formed this past summer to assess how well
the process has succeeded in strategically allocating Andersen funds on a long-term basis.
Ultimately all parties would like to improve the efficiency of the system so that all resources
can be solicited without duplicated efforts and that resources are allocated to the highest
priorities meeting the distribution requirements. This evaluation may take additional time
to ensure all voices are heard.

Lisa Gibert
President
November 7, 2008

42



Consent Agenda
First Reading



FIRST
READING
&
CONSENT
AGENDA



FIRST
READING



November 10, 2008
PERS: 2008-319 T EST. 1933

To:  Board of Trustees ,
Robert K. Knight, President K /ZK

From; Katrina Golder, Associate Vice President of Human Resources %A
Re:  Revisions to CCAHE Agreement ~ Faculty Salaries

The College and Association for Higher Education completed bargaining related to full-time
and part-time faculty salaries. The tentative agreement was presented to the faculty for
ratification on November 7, 2008. The College requests that the Board of Trustees approve the
attached proposed changes to the CCAHE agreement.

Full-time Faculty Salaries
The proposal provides for full implementation of full-time faculty increments for 2008

(providing increments for 70 faculty) and a cost-of-living increase of 4.4 percent applied to the
full-time salary schedule (Appendix A). These increases are funded through local turnover
dollars as well as COLA and increment funding from the State Legislature. The State provided
$433,339 for the 4.4% COLA increase leaving a funding gap of $58,227 which must be made up
by the College.

The cost for faculty increments for 2008 is $265,255. The college received $ 77,263 in increment
funding from the state for full-time faculty increments; in addition, turnover dollars of $187,992
were used to fully fund increments. In addition, $37,935 in excess turnover, which is considered
operating funds, may be used to fund the COLA gap of $58,227; however, this year we are
recommending that the $37,935 be banked for 2009 only for funding 2009 increments if possible.
The rationale for this is that the College does not normally receive sufficient increment funding
from the state and it is expected that next year may be lean for increment dollars, Turnover
dollars are dependent on retirements and the College’s ability to fill tenure-track positions. The
banking of excess turnover dollars for possible use for 2009 increments is not precedent setting
for future years.

Part-time Faculty Salaries

In addition to salary increases, there are two significant changes recommended for the adjunct
and affiliate faculty salary schedule: 1) The criteria for eligibility for the affiliate rate would
change to 9 quarters of teaching, which will result in an additional 132 adjunct faculty eligible
for the affiliate rate; 2) All full-time faculty and permanent college staff would be eligible for the
affiliate rate which affects approximately 75 employees in any given quarter. The part-time
faculty salary schedule rates, including adjunct, affiliate, counselor/librarian and other
assignment rates were increased from 4.3% to 6.17%. The changes in criteria will result in rate
increases for faculty moving to the affiliate rate from 18.33% to 20.38% The increases for the
part-time schedule are funded by the legislature through COLA, increment funding, and part-
time faculty salary improvement funding as well as some College operating funds.




CCAHE Agreement Changes
Board of Trustees

November 10, 2008

Page 2

The IBB teams who developed the proposed changes consisted of Marcia Roi, Kimberly
Sullivan, David Duback, Roxane Sutherland and Lynn Davidson (WEA) for the faculty and
Rassoul Dastmozd, Miles Jackson, Phil Sheehan and Katrina Golder for the College.

We ask for the Board's consideration in approving the proposed changes to the full-time and
part-time faculty salaries.

Attachments



62

APPENDIX A
FULL-TIME FACULTY SALARY SCHEDULE

2008-2009 20072008 Academic Year Salary

RANGE 2007-08 2008-09
A $42.080 $43,932
B $44:656 $46,621
C $47437 $49,524
D $50:395 $52,612
E $53.500 $55,854
F $56:854  §59,356
G $60:399 $63,057
H $64-192 $67,016

Vocational Certificate $250

Earned Doctorate $900

Approved by the Board of Trustees Oeteber-22;,2007%

11/10/08
105107



o A I
B s

0-20-01 VL qgisc0d g1 SPUTWATUL PUNYT ofF FUtUL zulk uhio
sUTW T UTY U2 bavps  qloz - booZ ™Mb A} Geh'LEl Sroj(op HeumL YUtQ
SPUTWRIU pUnd

%E9 096'€ [%E9 €6L'C
%C9  L0L'E |%T9  S¥S'E
%E'9  20S'C |[%E9  vSE'E
%Z9 TYT'E |%C9  SOb'E
%C9 880t |[%C9  8G6'C
%C9 €06'C |(%C9  182'C
%l'9 689'C [%+9  9.8'C

3! 60-8002 110 80-2002

sdajg usamjag asueleA

SH

o Y

\

-

80/L1/6 pues's
(122'8s) aouasayig
BEE'EEY Buipung
995'L6V lejoL 6ce'eey 8]e20]|v 0} 9[qElIEAY [E10L
99z'L 4g BECEEY V109 pPapun} ajels
¥61'9¢ ONY 89
0/2'ze va
ogg'ley vl %00¥'t abesany
1Sv ek v veae 91029 %00V 7 Z6L%9 H
182'€9 ve 859'2 150'€9 %00 ¥ 66£'09 - )
¥50'0L 8z 205'2 96€'68 %00¥ #68'95 4
080'L¥ 0z - $5E'e ¥58'SS %00b 005'€S 3
gag'or 4 2122 219'28 %00¥' ¥ S6E'0S a
L9l L 180'2 ¥25'6Y %00 ¥ LEV' LY o)
8LL'GL 8 S96't 129'or %00¥ 969'vh a
585'2y e zs8'L ZEB'eP %00%" 080'2Y v
esealou]  Ajnoej asealou] ¢ fiejeg V100 8002 S9NV
J03s0) 60-800Z MeN -200Z JuaLn)

sjuswalou| 8oz 310jog ‘ainuay) @ Aynaeq map Buipnjouj ejoo

FTINAIHOS AUVIVS ALTNOVL IWIL-TINS

0l :ouBURIS



APPENDIX B

Salary Schedule
Adjunct and Affiliate Faculty
Effective Summer 2606 2008
Adjunct Rate Schedule:
Category A — No Final Appendix B.1
Category B — Final Appendix B.2
Affiliate Rate Schedule:

Category A — No Final Appendix B.3
Category B — Final Appendix B.4

Part-Time Faculty Salary Rates (Includes Counselors and Librarians):

Adjunct
Lecture $5516 58.50
Lab ' $47-16  50.00
Final $106:08 112.00
Affiliate
Lecture $6450 65.20
Lab $53-50  56.70
Final $120:660 127.00
Counselors/Librarians
Adjunct $55-40  58.50
Affiliate $6150 65.20
Other Assignment $30:60 31.30
Lecture The traditional lecture class.
Lab The typical straight lab situation in which the faculty member has full
responsibility for grades, course content, and organization.
Lecture/Lab
Rate A combination of rates depending on lecture and lab credits. The faculty

member is paid at the lecture rate for the portion of the class that is lecture,
and at the lab rate for the portion that is lab, as determined by the
Office of Instruction ‘Master Course File.’



Other
Assignments

Affiliate
Faculty

The Other As31gmnents rate is paid for non»teachmg faculty assignments.
Assignments in this category are not considered in determining teaching
faculty load.

1. Eligibility for_adjunct faculty to obtain affiliate status requires a
minimum of 9 quarters teaching (including summer) 3-0-annualized ETEE
éﬁul-l—tmaeeqﬁwdeﬂt—faeﬁlﬁé accumulated durmg the 1993 94 academlc

year or smce

; ] ) I Tall . i i .
sinee—1993-04- Tenured, probationary. special programs and full-time
temporary faculty, and employees who hold other permanent status (i.c.
classified. administrative/exempt) with the College are paid the affiliate

rate.

2. Affiliate faculty must attend one department or instructional unit
meeting per quarter, for which no additional salary is earned.

3. The affiliate rate is paid only for lab and lecture credits—end-doessneot

5. Once an adjunct faculty member or other College employee has

qualified for affiliate status, he or she retains that status even if the
employee has retired or left the college and then returns.

6. Effective Fall 2000, prior service time of adjunct faculty will be
recalculated to include time under contract as a full-time temporary or
special programs faculty member. No retroactive payment will be
made to faculty who qualify for the affiliate rate as a result of this
recalculation.

Revised 10-15-08

TA 10/30/08



lela)

SS39X3

SjuBLSL)

adwy Bg

abajj00 Aq papun} deb vi00n
v100

sjge|eAy

1502 B0

e)g))ye o} Jounjpe Gulaouw Jo jsog
%S2 el 1e sjyauag

Lejeg

.

L6112
86E"r
svz'es
164'952
brL'e
£10'282

e
££8'leg

452'96L
L6L'6Y
882'SLE

89 %eey
£82'2 %Z0'9
£98'L %LL'9
628 %Z0'0
€L9 %LL'S
L€9'LL  %EeP

16’y %ER'S
865'95 %86’
o9Zy'gElL %209

[11:7S %88°
8b'sh %919
OZL'LLL  %iL9

aseasguj oasealdu)

5

1500 [e10L L6L'L28
youag-Adde o) Y| souejeg ZoL'cl
Aiejeg-Aidde o) ya) eoueleg 6¢'66

Y1002 o uofuod Wausg 6vS'SE
V109 Jo uood Aivjes z#g'sz

aleljuye o) joun(pe Buiaows 3o 3500 s|yBURE 205'2E
ejeliye o} jounipe Bupows jo 3s00 Kiejles 08Z'E21L

oe'd
oL'e
oe
oLre
or'e
11593
0D°L
(174
oLe
00'e
062
ove

:51502 Jo umapyeaIg

og'le %00+ E00- cetL
0299 - %29’k 66'0 LLC
0589 %L 86°0 e
02's9 %29’ 660 LLe
0585 %L1 86’0 (444
. OE'le %400~  20°0- ce'l
0’221 %Eer'L el 8c's
0L98 %85°L sg0 gee
0e'sg %29’ 66°0 L2
00°ZL) %9e°L PEL 99’y
0008 %9L'L £8°0 L0¢
0s'85 %LL'} 86'0 (444
ajey %  junowy§ junowy s

103 1EI0) % [EoL jopmy s Ma
=04

{7unowe sejop usaa ue o) ajRs  jeuy,, 6 PUE pL'S O} B1ES YIEO PUNQI O} PAOL Olf JO ASNEIEG Blr

0o'0e

0519
0L°gS

0g'Lg
oL'ss

og'oe

00°0ZL
0s'es
05'19

00°'sot
oLy
01'sg

ey
N [euonIppy [BUCIHPPY V100 %by juauny

%18'6L
%8802
%EE'8L

808'vL}
4

JAS:]
8bs

yee
861

1v6'8

L
289'21
zlg'se

089
§689'gL
169'2¢

sINoK
aseg

ajqE|IEAR SPUNY PUR 1900 USAMIDG GOUBIGHID ({BLUS 0y} PUR 8jrs Y5TD 10} SSTSII] %, JIf} U} 0IUBHEA 21f) (H0N)

1uby uoow sapnjoul pue sspenb g o) siejiy PaIsnipY 80-20 [ERIOY 6} Sunay paysnipy

‘paeoq ayj ssosoe peaids Spunj s|qejieAy :g'qL OMEUIS OIL0INU0I

60-8002

aseasou] Aiejes A noe4 aun|-pueyg

80/822/01 dooyuimy

Jeuls S0y BseaIoU) 84
qej Joj asessu| ¢

o] 1oy ssEaI0U] o
apef1e oy Bujaowr Jounfpe a4
:83jON
leloL

J84jo

LY
1ounfpy siojasunoy

sieny
jounlpy suepesgi)
juawubissy J8yio

|euidq

qe
amps ey

1euld

qe

amps]  jounipy



Consent Agenda



CONSENT
- AGENDA



MINUTES OF THE BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Trustees Present:

Administrators:

Faculty:

Others:

Absent:

Clark College, District No. 14
October 27, 2008
Gaiser Community Room

Mmes. Rhona Sen Hoss and Addison Jacobs; Messrs. Jack Burkman and John
White.

Robert Knight, President; Dr. Rassoul Dastmozd, Vice President of Instruction;
Dr. Rachel Ruiz, Vice President of Student Affairs; Mr. Phil Sheehan, Interim
Vice President of Administrative Services; Ms. Katrina Golder, Associate Vice
President of Human Resources; Ms. Shanda Diehl, Associate Vice President of
Planning & Effectiveness; Ms. Barbara Kerr, Executive Director of
Communications & Marketing; Ms. Leann Johnson, Director of Equity and
Diversity; Mr. Todd Oldham, Executive Director of Corporate & Continuing
Education; Ms. Leigh Kent, Executive Assistant to the President.

Dr. Marcia Roi, Mr. Chris Milner.

Ms. Lisa Gibert, Foundation President; Ms. Bonnie Terada, Assistant Attorney
General; Ms. Tami Jacobs, Disability Support Services Manager.

Ms. Sherry Parker.

L CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chair, Addison Jacobs, called the meeting to order at 5:05 p.m.

It BUSINESS MEETING

A. Review of the Agenda

The agenda was accepted as presented.

B. Statements from the Audience

There were no statements from the audience.

43



C. Statements and Reports from the Board Members

Vice Chair Jacobs congratulated the staff and faculty of the college for a successful opening of
another busy year, a successful accreditation and the inspiring 75™ Anniversary celebration.

Trustee Sen Hoss welcomed new trustee, Jack Burkman to his first meeting as a trustee of
the college. Mr. Burkman thanked Trustee Sen Hoss and acknowledged the college
community for the fine events he has had the opportunity to participate in so far.

D. President’s Report

Dr. Ruiz introduced Jake Koch, who presented this month’s Student Success story. Mr. Koch is
visually impaired and he provided the attendees with a demonstration of some of the
software and tactile aids he uses as accommodations in his classes. He recognized Ms.
Jacobs and the Disability Support Services Department for their efforts in helping him obtain
assistance for his needs. :

President Knight discussed the communications the college has received from the state board
concerning budget cuts this year. At this time, President Knight expects cuts above 3% and
up to 6%. The college will receive the budget forecast sometime in mid-November. He
reiterated his desire for the college to accomplish these cuts without having to cut staff,
although he cannot guarantee that a reduction in force will not occur.

E. Association Reports
1. CCAHE—Dr. Marcia Roi

Dr. Roi reviewed her written report and highlighted AHE activities. Salary bargaining
continues with the expectation that it will be completed soon. The AHE had to cancel a
candidate forum as their election campaign activities precluded their participation in an
additional forum.

2. ASCC—Mr. Pat Mehigan

Ms. Alyshia Saltman, ASCC Finance Director, spoke in Mr. Mehigan’s absence. She
provided an overview of student events taking place this week. The clubs have been
putting a large amount of effort into student activities this term with the resulting
participation of 700-800 students per event. The ASCC also held its first finance
committee meeting today.

3. WPEA

There was no report for WPEA this month.
44



F. College Reports

L

Instruction—Dr. Rassoul Dastmozd

Dr. Dastmozd reviewed his written report. Vice Chair Jacobs acknowledged the Office
of Instruction for planning their activities within the structure of the college’s strategic
plan.

She also offered congratulations to faculty members, Dr. Don Appert and Mr. Chris
Milner. Dr. Appert received his third American Society of Composers, Authors, and
Publishers (ASCAP) award. Mr. Milner has been named President-elect of the
Washington Mathematical Association of Two-Year Colleges (WAMATYC), which
becomes effective in the spring of 2009.

Mr. Milner offered the faculty presentation this month, “Math Teaching Tools—Use of the

tactile Teaching Tablet in Math Courses”. The tools demonstrated were among those which
student presenter, Mr. Koch, uses in his math classes at the college.

Administrative Services—MTr. Phil Sheehan

Mr. Sheehan reviewed the budget status report, which is on track at this time. All
anomalies are due to timing issues and the budget is tracking appropriately. Mr.
Sheehan discussed the expected budget cuts in depth. The cuts, when they occur, will
affect state funding and will be permanent. Departments throughout the college
community are involved in the review of the budgets as well as providing their insights
as to what should be cut. Departments are holding off on purchases and the executive
cabinet is reviewing each open position to determine if the position needs to be filled or
if it can be frozen.

Student Affairs—Dr. Rachel Ruiz

Dr. Ruiz had no additions to her written report. She noted that fall enrollment is
running 5.34% above last year. Financial aid to students is up by 20% and is a sign of
these difficult economic times.

Human Resources—Ms. Katrina Golder

Ms. Golder elaborated more on the “soft” hiring freeze that Mr. Sheehan discussed.

Positions that are critical in need will be moved forward and all open positions will be
reviewed by the executive cabinet on a case-by-case basis.

45



5. Planning & Institutional Effectiveness—Ms. Shanda Diehl

Ms. Diehl reviewed the accreditation visit. The draft report will come in two to three
weeks at which time it will be reviewed for accuracy. The college will make any factual
corrections and send back to the team; Dr. Lucey will then forward it to the Northwest
Commission on Colleges & Universities. The formal hearing and awarding of
accreditation will take place in January 2009. The college was very pleased with the
accreditation visit. The report and visit were well done and very organized.

The Strategic Planning Task force is gearing ﬁp again and the final plan will be complete
by spring 2009.

6. Corporate & Continuing Education—Mr. Todd Oldham

Mr. Oldham reported that Corporate & Continuing Education has submitted a $35,000
grant which will supplement an existing Department of Defense grant. The CCE
department has been working with the business office and is now able to offer payment
of non-credit courses through the STEP program. They have also formed a partnership
with Battle Ground to offer continuing education courses at their new community center
this winter. Mr. Oldham and President Knight met with the CEO of Columbia Vista
today to discuss corporate training and the formation of the Center for Leadership
Excellence continues to move forward. The department is doing a considerable amount
of community outreach and garnering much success.

7. Communications and Marketing—Ms. Barbara Kerr

The Communications & Marketing department received six awards at the National
Council for Marking & Public Relations. Ms. Kerr provided a slide show of the winning
designs and acknowledged the staff involved with the publications: graphic designers,
Pat McDonald and Wei Zhuang; and photographers, lan Beckett and Jenny Shadley.

Additional videos from the 75 Anniversary celebration are now available on the website.
The trustees acknowledged Ms. Kerr for all the work she did to ensure a successful
celebration.

8. Clark College Foundation—Ms. Lisa Gilbert
Ms. Gibert noted that the Scholarship Reception in early October was most successful,
hosting a standing room only crowd. The scholarship funding for the students in need is

so important to them and provides a wonderful opportunity for them to further their
education.

46



IIL

IVv.

VL

The foundation is hosting a visit by the Meyer Memorial Trust on November 5. The
grant submission has been a full campus effort and everyone involved is very excited
about the visit. Should the grant be received, it will be put towards the Pharmacy Tech
and eLearning programs.

CONSENT AGENDA

A

First Reading
¢ Revised Dates for 2009 Board Meetings

Trustee White made a motion to move the item from First Reading to Consent Agenda.
Trustee Sen Hoss seconded the motion. There was no discussion and the motion was
unanimously approved.

B. Consent Agenda

¢ Minutes from the September, 2008 board meeting.

Trustee White made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Sen Hoss seconded

the motion. There was no discussion and the motion was unanimously approved.
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

WORK SESSION BOARD MFETING

Accreditation (November)

Budget (November)

Legislative Agenda (November)

DATE AND PLACE OF FUTURE MEETING

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees is currently scheduled for Monday,
November 17, 2008 in the Ellis Dunn Community Room.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

In accordance with RCS 42.30.110(1), the board convened in Executive Session to evaluate the
qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public
employee and to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters relating to agency
enforcement actions, or litigation, or potential litigation.

47



VII.  ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Vice Chair Jacobs adjourned the regular meeting at 6:15 p.m.

Vice Chair Jacobs called the board into Executive Session for one hour and 30 minutes. The
board adjourned from Executive Session at 7:45 p.m.

Addison Jacobs, Vice Chair
Clark College Board of Trustees

Respectfully submitted,

Leigh Kent, Recorder
November 6, 2008

48



	
	
	
	
	
	
	#'d
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18
	19
	20
	21
	22
	23
	24
	25
	26
	27
	28
	29
	30
	31
	32
	33
	34
	35
	36
	37
	38
	39
	40
	41
	42
	#'d
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	#'d
	

	#'d
	43
	44
	45
	46
	47
	48




